City of Isleton S

City Council ITEM#: 4.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Communications

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

SUMMARY

City has received the following communications:

A. Award letter from State Department of Parks and Recreation.
B. CDTFA Approved Agreement Letter - Measure L, STJ-983.
C. Conditional Use Permit Application for AirBnb.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDATION

Information only.

ATTACHMENT

¢ Award letter from State Department of Parks and Recreation.
e CDTFA Approved Agreement Letter — Measure L, STJ — 983,
e CUP for AirBnb.

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk
Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manager E




I

'fu_



State of California e Natura! Resources Agency Gavin Newsom, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION Armando Quintero, Director
P.O. Box 942896 e Sacramento, CA 942956-0001
{916) 653-7423

April 7, 2022

Charles Bergson
City Manager

City of Isleton
P.O. Box 716
Isleton, CA 95641

Re: 2018 Parks Bond Act Per Capita
Contract Number: €9801522

Dear Charles Bergson:

Enclosed is a contract for the above-referenced program. Please sign and return it
within 30 days. We will send you a copy after it is signed by the State. Please
remember that any projects funded by this contract must comply with all applicable state
and federal laws and regulations including, but not limited to, legal requirements for
construction contracts, building codes, health and safety codes, and the laws and codes
pertaining to individuals with disabilities.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 902-8764 or email me at
Mary.Baum@parks.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Mary Baum
Project Officer

Enclosure(s)






SMEATURE £

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION B ARy

450 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA Gavernor
PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA, 94279-0027 MARYBEL BATIER
1-918-309-5800 « FAX 1-916.322-0986 Sacretary, Govemment Qperations Agancy

www cdifa ca gov

NICOLAS MADURDS
Diractar

April 7. 2022

City of Isleton
P.O. Box 716/ 101 Second Street
Isleton CA 95641

Re: Special Taxing Jurisdiction (STJ) - 983 City of Isleton

The Department of General Services approved the agreements for the preparation and administration of the
City of Isleton’s general transactions and use tax. The City’s ordinance sets the tax rate at 0.50 percent (0.005)
and became operative on April 1. 2022. A scanned copy of the fully executed agreements is enclosed for your
records.

Payments will be transmitted monthly as scheduled. The first two payments of each quarter will consist of an
estimated advance payment for quarterly returns plus actual tax collected during the month. The third and final
cleanup payment will consist of the actual tax collected during the quarter less the first two payments and
administrative fees as provided in the Agreement for State Administration of City Transactions and Use Taxes.

The first advance payment is scheduled for June 2022, followed by a second advance payment in July 2022,
The final cleanup payment for the 2 quarter 2022 (04/01/2022 - 06/30/2022) will be made in August 2022,
This cycle of payments repeats every three months.

Please note: Early remittances may be made prior to the first scheduled monthly advance payment. These
remittances are generally small in amount and are a result of early sales and use tax payments from taxpayers.

Monthly Statement of Distribution may be viewed on the department’s website once available at
https://www.cdtfa.ca. ov/taxes-and-fees/local-and-district-taxes.htm. From this screen, scroll down and click
on Local Jurisdictions. Choose the link titled Local Tax Statement of Distributions to open the Local Tax
Statement Inquiry Page.

To request for your statement, click the indicator opposite “District Add-on Code (3 Digits)” and enter your 3-
digit code (983) in the box opposite Jurisdiction Code. Click on Submit Request and your statement will be
displayed. For your convenience, the Local Tax Statements page also contains a link to the Disbursement
Calendar which is the schedule of payment dates.

Il you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at (916) 309-5868 or
Judy. Wong@ecdtfa.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Y

Judy Wong
Business Taxes Specialist
Local Revenue Branch






City of Isleton

101 Secand Strect / P.O. Box 716 Isleton, Sacramento Co., California 95641
Tel: 916-777.7770 Fax: 916-777.7775 Info: c.zenedn@cityoljslelo

¥ | PERMIT FOR CONDITIONAL USE
&’ APPLICATION

il The Planning Commission is empowered to grant or deny applications for use

r ¥ permits and to impose reasonable conditions upon the granting of those permits. In
order for this application to be filed, the applicant must pay a planning fee of
$250.00 to $1,000 depending on planning time required to process application.

Name of Applicant: Date:

Keth A Hall R 7 2020

Address of Applicant:

_Sosedh B dop (o T5EH | RE; FDARHHS
Address of Property: [ Assessor's Parcel Number: ~  TsllonNCA

FO5 Soseph Pl | 1EF-0260-005 - 0000

Email: e ' ‘Phane:

st eutire hove Foe Aitbnb fadl
PG P T T

1A AN AL | B
| [Ownen of Propery? (ifnet, provi

r-. :‘;-'-' X '.-.._=F e
T
R
T [ L o
e e

- "-7=|- g

camt-



N e et e

]\= ;i'\cﬁ’ﬂﬁ@%ﬁ
! )



City of Isleton S

City Council ITEM#: 5.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Consent Calendar

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF MARC 22, 2022 AND
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MARCH 30, 2022.

SUMMARY

A. Review of the Regular City Council Meetings of March 22, 2022 and Special City Council
Meeting of March 30, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on
March 22, 2022 and Special City Council Meeting of March 30, 2022.

ATTACHMENTS

® Minutes of March 22, 2022 and March 30, 2022

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Managér
Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, uty City Clerk




Wi

- ul b



CITY OF ISLETON
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
You can call in to join our public meeting
TELECONFERENCE OR IN PERSON MEETING

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/33790379042pwd=cWdVNKN5aHUx¢jVWRGR 1M1 BpajcwZz09
Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

Passcode: 123456

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan called to order at 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Councilmember’s Iva Walton and Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, City
Manager Charles Bergson, Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda. ABSENT:
Councilmember’s Paul Steele and Mayor Eric Pene. NO QUORUM.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: Not a quorum, no votes.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in
front of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and
the name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit
on any speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time
available for the rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item
scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until
that item is being considered.
ACTION: Public Comment: Janelle Taggert- Horse on 50 Andrus, tucked away in the
back in a small closure in the back corner. Code Enforcement is working on it. Joe
Kessner-Status of Fire Boat and Code Enforcement and website. What codes have you
adopted? Sacramento Codes or City Codes. City Manager Charles Bergson stated no
public funds. Fire Chief Baroni- only insurance. City has its own municipal codes. 8
Chapters, and look at Chapter 10 specifically for nuisances.

4. COMMUNICATION

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV, CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 9564 1.



A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of face coverings,
February 16, 2022.

B. Email from Aleida Suarez.

C. Citizens would like to rent the Isleton Community Center.

D. Sacramento — San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area Survey.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February
22,2022 and March 8, 2022,

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council meeting of February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022.
ACTION: Tabled.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. SUBJECT: 6" Street Biking and Walking Trail; Public Hearing.

RECOMMENDATION: Staffis recommending to hold public hearing and receive
public input on 6" Street Biking and Walking Trail,
ACTION: City Manager described the 6% St. Biking and Walking Trail. Public
Comments: Michelle Burke- I think it is a great idea. Having a separate space is a
real good idea. Aleida Suarez — I support this. Especially speeders. Great idea. Pam
B. I wish they would fix the road. 6" St. has a groove in the road where I stepped
wrong and fell and had to go to emergency. Between Jackson and School St. Closed
public hearing.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Ordinance No, 2022-001 an Ordinance of the City Council of the City
of Isleton compliance with mandatory SB1383 non-exempt components edible
food program requirements, calgreen recycling requirements and reporting
requirements,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending that the City Council adopt
Ordinance 2022-001 to comply with SB 1383 non-exempt components and to
receive funding for the Edible Food Recovery Program and any future grant funds.

ACTION: Tabled.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7T770, by fax at (916} 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepedai@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



B. SUBJECT: Property at 57 Main Street, Isleton, California 95641 Direct
Abatement of Nuisance Pursuant to City of Isleton Ordinance No. 309.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council direct the
abatement of 57 Main Street.

ACTION: Tabled.

C. SUBJECT: City Council Vacancy — Sacramento County Grand Jury Report,
February 7, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion.
ACTION: Tabled.

D. SUBJECT: Isleton Boat Launching Facility Project Contract — Division of
Boating and Waterways Design Grant.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Council approve Department of
Boating and Waterways contract for the Isleton Boat Launching Facility.

ACTION: Tabled.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 12-22, authorizing the City to Submit a Sub-
Applicant Grant Application for the CalOes Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP) for the City of Isleton Perimeter Flood Barrier All-Weather Access
Road and Berm.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution
No. 12-22 authorizing the City to submit a sub-applicant for the CALOES Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) for the City of Isleton Perimeter Flood Barrier
All-Weather Access Road and Berm.

ACTION: Tabled.

B. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11-22 authorizing the City to submit Grant
Application for the Department of Water Resources (DWR) Delta Flood
Emergency Response Grant Program for the Isleton Flood Emergency
Response Plan.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisieton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution
No. 11-22 authorizing the City to submit grant application for the Department of
Water Resources Delta Flood Emergency Response Grant Program for the Isleton
Flood Emergency Response Plan,

ACTION: Tabled.
9. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Councilmember Vacant
Councilmember Paul Steele — Absent.
Councilmember Iva Walton — None.
Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan — None.
Mayor Eric Pene — Absent.

moQwy

10. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report — Provided back up. Fiscal Year 2023 at April meeting-budget
and Cannabis Funds.

B. Fire Chief Report — None.

C. Code Enforcement — On going properties and vacant lots. 57 Main — Bank is the
holder. I would like to meet with the Business Owners.

11. CLOSED SESSION
A. Gov’t Code§54956.9
Pending Litigation
B. Gov't Code§54956.8
Property Negotiations-108 Second Street.
12.  ADJOURNMENT
The meeting agenda is moved to March 30, 2022 for a special meeting due to no
quorum,
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Eric Pene

ATTEST:

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, (o participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne. zepeda@ cityofisleton.com at Jleast 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours ai Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Ameticans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, [sleton, California 95641,






CITY OF ISLETON
Special City Council Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
You can call in to join our public meeting
TELECONFERENCE OR IN PERSON MEETING

This meeting will be held via teleconference or in person, pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
issued by the State of California Executive Order by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020.
All members of the public interested in participating in this Zoom meeting can dial in by phone at
408-638-0968 (do not put a 1 before the number), Personal Meeting 1D 337-903-7904# (for
Personal ID just hit #) and then Passcode 123456#. For computer log-in, follow the link below.
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3379037904?pwd=cWdVNkNSaHUxcjVWRGR 1M 1BpajewZz09
Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

Passcode: 123456

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Mayor Eric Pene called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Councilmember’s [va Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric
Pene, City Manager Charles Bergson.
ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: 7.C Move first for City Attorney Andreas Booher, after public comments.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in
front of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and
the name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit
on any speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time
available for the rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@ecityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until
that item is being considered.
ACTION: Ruby Fowler — Saturday 23"/ Kathy Wright and Stacy Wallace regarding 600
outdoor cannabis consumption.

4. COMMUNICATION

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of face coverings,
February 16, 2022.
B. Email from Aleida Suarez.
C. Citizens would like to rent the Isleton Community Center.
D. Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area Survey.
ACTION: Information only.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February
22,2022 and March 8, 2022,

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council meeting of February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022,

ACTION: Councilmember Iva Walton motion to approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council meeting of February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022. Vice Mayor
Pamela Bulahan second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Iva Walton, Vice
Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSENT: Councilmember
Paul Steele. ABSTAIN: None. PASSED 3-0.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. SUBJECT: None.
7. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2022-001 an Ordinance of the City Council of the City
of Isleton compliance with mandatory SB1383 non-exempt components edible
food program requirements, calgreen recycling requirements and reporting
requirements,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending that the City Council adopt
Ordinance 2022-001 to comply with SB 1383 non-exempt components and to
receive funding for the Edible Food Recovery Program and any future grant funds.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@ecityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



ACTION: Tabled.

B. SUBJECT: Property at 57 Main Street, Isleton, California 95641 Direct
Abatement of Nuisance Pursuant to City of Isleton Ordinance No. 309.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council direct the
abatement of 57 Main Street.

ACTION: Mayor Eric Pene motion that City Council direct the abatement of 57
Main Street. Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion. AYES:
Councilmember’s Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene.
NOES: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. ABSTAIN: None.
PASSED 3-0.

C. SUBJECT: City Council Vacancy — Sacramento County Grand Jury Report,
February 7, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council direct letter response to
Sacramento County Grand Jury.

ACTION: Mayor Eric Pene motion to direct response to Sacramento County
Grand Jury. Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion. AYES:
Councilmember’s Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene.
NOES: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. ABSTAIN: None.
PASSED 3-0.

D. SUBJECT: Isleton Boat Launching Facility Project Contract — Division of
Boating and Waterways Design Grant.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that Council approve Department of
Boating and Waterways contract for the Isleton Boat Launching Facility.

ACTION: Tabled.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Resclution No. 12-22, authorizing the City to Submit a Sub-
Applicant Grant Application for the CalOes Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP) for the City of Isleton Perimeter Flood Barrier All-Weather Access
Road and Berm.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution
No. 12-22 authorizing the City to submit a sub-applicant for the CALOES Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) for the City of Isleton Perimeter Flood Barrier
All-Weather Access Road and Berm.

ACTION: Removed.

B. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11-22 authorizing the City to submit Grant
Application for the Department of Water Resources (DWR) Delta Flood
Emergency Response Grant Program for the Isleton Flood Emergency
Response Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution
No. 11-22 authorizing the City to submit grant application for the Department of
Water Resources Delta Flood Emergency Response Grant Program for the Isleton
Flood Emergency Response Plan.

ACTION: Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan motion to approve Resolution No. 11-22
authorizing the City to submit grant application for the Department of Water
Resources Delta Flood Emergency Response Grant Program for the Isleton Flood
Emergency Response Plan. Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion. AYES:
Councilmember’s Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene.
NOES: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. ABSTAIN: None.

PASSED 3-0.

)

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Councilmember Vacant - Vacant

Councilmember Paul Steele — Absent.

Councilmember Iva Walton - Bldg. inspection maybe regularly.

Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan — None.

Mayor Eric Pene — Volunteer inspecting plans for the bldg. rough framing-45 min. —
hour.

mUow>

10. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report — None.
B. Fire Chief Report — None.

11. CLOSED SESSION

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



11.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Section§54957,
position: City Manager.
11.2 Government Section§54956.9, Pending Litigation
11.3 Government Section§54956.8, Property Negotiations-108 Second Street.
ACTION: No reportable action.
12. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Eric Pene

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior (o the meeting.

GOYV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.






City Of ISleton DATE: April 12,2022

City Council ITEM# 7.A
Staff RCpOl't CATEGORY:: Old Business

CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY

SUMMARY

The City is in receipt of a Grand Jury Report from the Sacramento County Superior Court dated
February 7, 2022 regarding the vacant City Councilmember seat. The Grand Jury is directing
that the City fill the vacancy or call a special election by June 30, 2022.

DISCUSSION

The Grand Jury report called for the Council to a) respond to each grand jury finding (there are
five), b) response to each grand jury recommendation (there are two), and ¢) take action to fill
the vacant Council seat.

Council has elected to take applications for the vacant council seat and make an appointment.
The City has received six applications, attached. Council is recommended to make an
appointment from these applicants. The applicants are, alphabetically:

Dean Dockery

Kelly Hutson

David Kent

Jeremy Nadel

Kristen Ordon

Marcus Weemes

The City formally responded to the Grand Jury’s letter earlier this month regarding its
completion of this appointment. Staff is recommending that the City Council make an
appointment to the City Council and that this member be seated at the April 26, 2022 meeting,
This seat is to fill the term until the next general election, November 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that City Council select an applicant to fill the vacant Councilmember seat.

ATTACHMENTS
1 — Applicants for the City of Isleton, Councilmember received prior to April 7, 2022

Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk
Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manag

s\city manager_agenda reportsistalT reports 2022\ce 04-12-22'cc_sr_7.a_council vacancy-grand jury 041222 doex







City of Isleton

101 Second Street P.O. Box 716 Isleton, California 95641
Tel: 916-777-7770

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION
Please fill out application form completely in blue or black ink.

NOTE: Your application will be copied to the City Council and becomes a public record
available for public inspection. (Personal information is redacted).

Return completed applications to:
City Clerk’s Department, City of Isleton, P.O. Box 716, Isleton, California 95641 or email
vvonne.zepeda@cityvofiselton.com

Applicant Information: (All information is required)

Name: D €an Do cliery
rl
Residence Address- 27 AVC , IS’("H)\ CA 95€4 |

———

Employer and Occupation: C‘JV O-c TIsletva Cocle_ Eaforenn 1

Currently serving on a Committee/Commission? If yes, please specify:

City of Isleton Residency / Registered to Vote: tées o No

All Elected Officials shall be required to complete a Financial Disclosure / Ethics Training:
+ requires filling of annual Statement of Economic Interests with the FPPC. [2 D

¢ Commission and Committee members must complete ethics and harassment training. Op

[ certify that the information contained on this form is true and accurate:
Signature: Date: 3~ 2&-22

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s:\forms'application for committes_commission doc
August 30, 2021, application for conunittees



’]EM ol H
CITY OF ISLETON COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: né’u\ Doihens
7

Commission or Committee you are applying for: Cf ”)‘*/ ( cpuncs l

1. Please list any other boards, commissions, or committees on which you have served, and the year(s)
of service:

Lsledon C“L/ (onct- Y \/C"\fS
GHAD Bow/- C,‘-'"ft"“r

2. Why do you want to serve on this committee or commission:
hely betler e cidy of Fedm ol Ao help ou-
(.4~/ Grobar cald Ahrie M & puihe@ spone~  Ag

Pt (o | memler T hefiew T hewe  the  shll_set +o
help e cdy of Tolehn  codine {@‘\,{ &

'r)D-“l."’ch C] [of(lch.d"'\ .

3. Briefly describe your experiences and how you qualify to serve on the committee or commission:

I:.f;r'\ a I-CC fonc. mnga/’//&}l("‘-ﬂ—]— c)i ‘{"v( cidy of

-jls '(+U-\'l . I- hqv( F(/'(V O -5 l_z‘ _Sff\-fJ gl 5 COv e, ll' thi £ c {
G g1 sedie  mem o AS¢ Tiledn  five desey tone £
(oripqdly  Seremy 6§ the Volinteer Cesistadt obred '

4. Any other additional information you wish to attribute:

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s:'forms\application for committce_commission doc
Auvgust 30, 2021, application for commiltees



Signature: Date:

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s'\forms application for committee_commission doc
August 30, 2021, application for commitiees







City of Isleton

101 Second Street P.O.Box 716 Isleton, California 95641
Tel: 916-777-7770

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION
Please fill out application form completely in blue or black ink.

NOTE: Your application will be copied to the City Council and becomes a public record
available for public inspection. (Personal information is redacted).

Return completed applications to:
City Clerk’s Department, City of Isleton, P.O. Box 716, Isleton, California 95641 or email
yvonne.zepeda@cityofisclton.com

Applicant Information: (All information is required)

Name: /‘(5/ /i A/M/ on
Residence Address: ﬂ‘ S 4/) gn/ ..(7l .

Email:

Phone:

Employer and Occupation: éﬂﬁ {E‘}‘QAE ?gd Ladmn /(}2/,0/ /}J}({( MAN

Currently serving on a Committee/Commission? If yes, please specify: /(/0

City of Isleton Residency / Registered to Vote: X Yes 0 No
All Elected Officials shall be required to complete a Financial Disclosure / Ethics Training:
+ requires filling of annual Statement of Economic Interests with the FPPC. W

¢ Commission and Committee members must complete ethics and harassment training. i Z

I certify that the i tion contained on this form is true and accurate:
Signature: Date:  F-/2-2°22

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s'forms application for commitiee_commission.doc
Aupust 30, 2021, application for commitiees




CITY OF ISLETON COMMISSION AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: £ %’ // l/t #ﬂ/ fan

Commission or Committee you are applying for: /4 /7/‘7 / Ohhet / /ﬂt’/‘u{ Y

1. Please list any other boards, commissions, or committees on which you have served, and the year(s)
of service:

floh €

2. Why do you want to serve on this committee or commission:

AL 4 . , J /Q > - . n /s
— . Ly { z P e 75 5/. - v,
ﬂégm%—ﬂf"“g“@” i 20Vth 8 /orﬁ A pa,//;,c- d
PifiTaHTE Fivei s T e e )

3. Briefly describe your experiences and how you qualify to serve on the committee or commission:

I faid Fan My Ol ; or 7Lz 3 poars AN o/

" rondf A B ufﬂz’rif(‘f "
orn Ay feAd n 7 ¢ Vin
12 arén_fry 11z Josl 73 ovs0 3(&4‘ FIVCS M 4 £ezen Mdr.«mgm[/h,

of 75 §1ady 77 1T efon and 75 <riizene.

4. Any other additional information you wish to attribute:

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s’\forms\application for committee_comemission.doc
August 30, 202 |, application for committees



I ne /J& A&hﬂrzdﬁ be n Mcmél)f c’f/lf 6/7&’; &91»/')51/

dnd helf 1n Fle Lifure prospivit 5o Lcledor

£ .

Signature: W Date: 3 ’/ ?"Q 049

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
5" forms'application for commitice_commission doc
August 30, 2021, application for committees



e e s i i i b



RE@EBVE‘D

Charles Bergson
N e R
From: David Kent i pmpeenn
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 11:36
To: Charles Bergson
Cc: i
Subject: Offer to Serve for City Council
David Kent

e
=

Isleton, CA 95641

City Council of Isleton
101 Second Street
P.O. Box 716

Isleton, CA 95641

Dear City Council of Isleton:

| care about principled leadership, and especially being able to say "why" a principle is being utilized to
achieve a result. | care about inclusion and achieving consensus among all the various interests and
opinions of the community. | am not threatened by hearing and listening intently to opposing views. In
fact, I thrive upon it because it gives all of us the best possible information and more possible ways to
solve problems. | care deeply about the fate of this city and, short of overhauling the worldwide economic
system, we must leverage the city's enormous natural and historical assets to attract new businesses,
reward conscientious and community-minded businesses, and start to see an increase in growth,
recovery, and prosperity that results in a higher standard of living for all our citizens. | care about
promoting courage and vision, especially in the midst of challenges. | care about monitoring all enacted
policies and solutions to make sure that the intended consequences stay on track, while remaining open
to change.

It has come to my attention that this approach is considered to be of benefit to the city of Isleton, so | am
submitting my application to serve.

Sincerely,

David Kent






RESESD)

City of Isleton

101 Second Street P.O. Box 716 Isleton, California 95641
Tel: 916-777-7770

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION
Please fill out application form completely in blue or black ink.

NOTE: Your application will be copied to the City Council and becomes a public record
available for public inspection. (Personal information is redacted).

Return completed applications to:
City Clerk’s Department, City of Isleton, P.O. Box 716, Isleton, California 95641 or email
vvonne.zepeda@cityofiselton.com

Applicant Information: (All information is requi/ed)

Name: —BQ-FQMQ{? N&-

Vs
Residence Address:
Phone: J8 _ E g

Employer and Occupation: (/Lj' fn OWM / C)F Cf‘&ﬁr DQ/ é‘ /l (7 .(C»( }{ e
, (ho 0‘/4?)’

A

W/

Currently serving on a Committee/Commission? If yes, please specify:

O

City of Isleton Residency / Registered to Vote: @A(es o No
All Elected Officials shall be required to complete a Financial Disclosure / Ethics Training:

+ requires filling of annual Statement of Economic Interests with the FPPC. %Q 2

¢ Commission and Committee members must complete ethics and harassment training. E g )_

I certify that the i /f rmation 46ntained on this form is true and accurate:
Signature: /// / Date:
//

7 T e

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
5:'forms'application for committee_commission.doc
Angust 30, 2021, application for committecs




- ‘r-":l 'I'v"f‘! a“l J—%%
(ﬂ ITY OFT ?%\I COMMISSION AND MI\%?E APPLICATION
Nl b s )

Applicant Name: __ )p NN d -

g e i

c’ > 747 ?
Commission or Committee you are applying for: UWC,V Of( 1t CC?(/(/‘C‘/
1. Please list any other boards, commissions, or committees on which you have served, and the year(s)

f service:
Y e pedf JUM o0 g
Qn,f’ [Dvontr Lo ifrels , Lo, had VT
0/{/1'.0/:-;@51 Mf!“’l ﬂl

P W . W]

¥ AT b el e, IV"W‘ rvcwa(
YT i/nlg ot m//r/f

2. Why do you want to gerve on this commlttee Or cAmmissio
7 Uy | % Jalind rﬁ\ ( OMJ.U{O//’ ; ILJ

VAR O AN /) /mrq noslved 1%,
fomm;wm LT Joye dA- [lire oad  Cinlk /4.
; ' - E ey [ 3
s e ﬂ. d elf . : o2
o v .3 o g =2 = a1
i _ 3 f
10% ‘ I fARQ

ol | - ;
f J@LH ; 3. Briefly desﬁbe your expenences an hmgtou quallfy oserve on th omr{’%(f € or commission:
J tfc//et—c I cmn Jua [l , 1052000 5@%&9’“?

A Oal_ oM. 00y b a7/
mg /thAnFJ 6\/vr}\ W low  pdr, a8 | O re/s,

/A A YA " a sl A Ifl. r')L (dbn?‘r\/
QGrn,  Qg[]N 0 canll A0 [eges >
AL AT e AN ST AT =~
d_ o b Jp “digy oA par 2 .

, oy
iy o o calenr rr,;,/ﬂp.mze PI A
PO of view FF Jhdls Kot WO”QS}M
y other addifional information you ish to attnbute
i I/L A OUL ‘F ﬂ‘( &( CQ) 75 /<
The C;{)?gf Isleton i 1 an equnl og nity pl‘OVlﬁ{l‘d emplm%r ‘6&4 / o/ ” \/)ﬂ
s.\forms'application for committee_commission.doc
August 30, 2021, application for committees ~ (‘ {/ S ,!el\ Aﬁ a / /1

nn.

2

P



Signature: /W%/ Date: ‘; MQ/ ‘-— ;&d‘\

The City of Isleton is an equal opportunity provider and employer
s 'forms application for committes_commission doc
August 30, 2021, application for conumitices






Yvonne Zepeda

From: s A

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 1:19 PM
Ta: Yvonne
Subject: City council seat vacancy

This letter is to express my interest in the Isleton City Council seat vacancy. The following is why I would
make a good addition to the Council and a little about myself.

Though I have only been an actual resident for 5 years, I have been in and around Isleton for over 12 years. My
parents live here and I have seen many of the ups and downs Isleton has experienced.

I served on the board at Parkway Soccer Club for 7 years while coaching various levels of soccer for 15+ years.
[ received a Resolution by the Board of Supervisors, Sacramento County in 2005.

I spent many hours volunteering at Florence Markofer Elementary School and received a Volunteer Award
from Elk Grove Unified School District for the numerous hours of volunteering.

I'have been a successful real estate agent for 31 years at our small family owned business. For several years of

that I specialized in foreclosure properties working for 13 banks. I took care of their properties from eviction to
end of sale.

I'have 4 children, 2 biological and 2 foster children we recently decided to add to our family. They currently
attend Isleton Elementary,

I feel that with my small business knowledge, real estate knowledge and the fact that I reside and plan to stay in
Isleton are helpful in aiding to help build Isleton into an even better place for our residents. I obviously
volunteer and care about people. I communicate and listen to people, it's important to them. I have no conflict
with anyone on our city council and am a very dedicated loyal person.

Kristen Ordon

)






ECEIVE D
R
Yvonne Zeeeda ’

From: Marcus D. Weemes <themarcusd@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Yvonne

Subject: City Council Vacancy Application - Weemes
Attachments: Marcus D Weemes City Council March 2022 pdf
Yvonne,

Please see the attached application packet, as I wish to continue to express my interest in serving the great
citizens of Isleton. I had originally submitted my application back in June when the position was first posted.

Please let me know if there are any questions or anything else needed at this time from me!

Thanks

Marcus D. Weemes



e

i;‘J

ved



m

Marcus D. Weemes
L)

Isleton,CA 95641
Lo ]

themarcusd dgmal.com
March 11, 2022

City of Isleton

City Council % Yvonne Zepeda
101 Second Street

PO Box 716

Isleton, CA 95641

Dear City Council Members,

| am writing to inform you of my strong interest in serving the residents of Isleton on the City Council to
fill the current vacancy. | remember attending my first City Council meeting in 2019 and sitting next to
her and talking to each other, as | learned about our town.

I'would like to share a little bit about my background and education. I will also attach my resume for
your review. | was born and raised in Fort Wayne, indiana. | graduated from Ball State University where |
studied Political Science and Theatre. | went on to receive my Masters Degree in Project
Management/Business from the University of Wiscansin Platteville.

My career has been spent working over 21 years in Higher Education Administration. | have worked at 5
different institutions, including the University of Michigan, University of lilinois at Chicago and the past 6
years as the Director of Campus Housing at Saint Mary’s College of California. In addition to working at
colleges | also have for the past 5 years worked full-time in tech for Lyft HQ in San Francisco.

| have managed multi-miflion dollar revenue and also expenses in my career. | am an energetic leader
who's top strengths from the Strengths Quest include being futuristic, strategic, and adaptability.
These strengths will be a great benefit to the City of Isleton and City Council.

When | first set eyes on Isleton in 2018, | thought this would be a great community to live in and plant
my roots firmly in California. | purchased my home here in the Isleton Village development in
September 2019, and have loved educating others about our town. | am very excited about the
possibility to serve and help continue to make Isleton a great place for everyone to live and grow
together as a community. We are a gem on the Delta!

Respecifully Submitted,

TV D

Marcus D. Weemes



I



- & 1w .
- -lﬁ':_ - - . — N

- = T . - — e Ea——
-— = Fooa — — - ‘-

A -

i

"
- - =

|

b






